STATE OF CONNECTICUT

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

TO: Sponsors of School Child Nutrition Programs

FROM: John Frassinelli, Chief p L:%“J
Bureau of Health/Nutrition, Family Services and Adult Education "/

DATE: April 21, 2014

SUBJECT: Operational Memorandum #28-14
Determining Eligibility for Two-Cent Differential Reimbursement in New School
Food Authorities - Revised

Section 4 of the Richard B. Russell National School Lunch Act (NSLA) provides general cash
for food assistance payments to states to assist schools in purchasing food. The NSLA provides
two different section 4 payment levels for lunches served under the National School Lunch
Program. The base payment applies to lunches served by School Food Authorities (SFAS) in
which less than 60 percent of the lunches served during the second preceding year were served
free or reduced price. Those SFAs in which 60 percent or more of the lunches served in the
second preceding school year were served at free or reduced price receive two cents more. This
higher payment rate is referred to as the two-cent differential.

On September 22, 2005, the Food and Nutrition Service (FNS) issued SP-23-2005 titled
Eligibility for Severe Need Rates for the School Breakfast Program providing guidance on
determining eligibility for severe need reimbursement in new schools. Since then, the FNS has
advised states and locals that the information concerning eligibility for severe need breakfast
contained in SP 23-2005 should also apply to schools interested in receiving the two-cents
differential. This memorandum provides formal guidance on determining eligibility for the two
cent differential in new SFAs.

Determining Eligibility for Two Cent Differential in New SFAs

Typically, when new SFAs are opened they contain either a subset of students from one or a
combination of students from several schools (but usually not from the existing SFA in its
entirety). Therefore, in most cases there is no participation data from the second preceding year
which matches the current SFA population to demonstrate that 60 percent or more of lunches
served to the student population were served free or at reduced price.

In instances where no participation data from the second preceding year is available, new SFAs
may demonstrate that they qualify for the two-cent differential reimbursement if they serve at
least 60 percent of their lunches free or at a reduced price for the first three claims of the current
year. The two-cent differential reimbursement for these new SFAs must be retroactively
effective back to the three months that were used to establish the SFA’s eligibility.

There may be some instances in which data from the second preceding year is valid for a new
SFA. Examples include:

e A SFA changes its name with no change in location or student membership;
e A SFA moves to a new building with no changes in the student membership;
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e A combination of the above two items; and

e Two or more schools that served 60 percent or more free or reduced price lunches
combine their entire student membership into one SFA.

In the above examples, if the data from the second preceding year showed that the old school(s)
and/or SFA(s) served 60 percent or more of their lunches free or at a reduced price, the new SFA

could qualify for the two-cent differential.

Questions may be directed to:

Consultants for School Nutrition Programs

County

Consultant

e Fairfield County

Fionnuala Brown fionnuala.brown@ct.gov
860-807-2129

o Hartford County (towns/cities beginning with A-R)

Teri Dandeneau teri.dandeneau@ct.qov
860-807-2079

¢ Hartford County (towns/cities beginning with S-W)
e Windham County

Susan Alston susan.alston@ct.qov
860-807-2081

o Litchfield County

Allison Calhoun-White allison.calhoun-white@ct.gov
860-807-2008

e Middlesex County
e Tolland County

Andy Paul andrew.paul@ct.gov
860-807-2048

¢ New Haven County

Jackie Schipke jackie.schipke@ct.gov
860-807-2123

¢ New London County

Monica Pacheco monica.pacheco@ct.gov
860-807-2073
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